Brothers, Sheila C

From: Greissman, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 3:08 PM
To: Randall, David C

Cc: Brothers, Sheila C

Subject: UCAPP membership (2009-10)

Dear David,

We will need to appoint new UCAPP members for the following faculty:

Shelly Steiner (Arts & Sciences)
Doug Kalika (Engineering)

Gail Kennedy (Libraries)

Ellen Hahn (Nursing)

| believe the abovementioned members were recommended by the Senate Council, and therefore their replacements
should be appointed by the Senate Council. | suggest we honor the unit affiliations by limiting the new appointments
to faculty members of Arts & Sciences, Engineering, Libraries and Nursing (one each).

| hope to schedule a first (fall) meeting of UCAPP for Thursday, October 8, so | would appreciate receiving the names
of appointees by September 25. And since the appointments are the Senate’s to make, please confirm that the
appointees are willing to serve. The typically term of service on UCAPP is three years, but an abbreviated period of
appointment, say one or two years (given sabbatical plans, etc.), would be fine, if the appointee so prefers.

Thank you.

Richard



